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Revisions / Updates  
The following packages have some changes, as updated on ‘Statewide Project list’. Solicitation documents have 
been updated accordingly.  
 Added:    None 
 Removed:  None 
 Revised:    None 

 
Question and Answer 
Some questions are not published to eliminate redundancies, and some are deemed unwarranted 
  
North Central Region 
 
No questions were asked. 
 
Northeast Region 
 
No questions were asked.  
 
Northwest Region 
 
No questions were asked.  
 
Southeast Region 
 
No solicitations.  
 
Southwest Region 
 
SW01, 3270-02-01, 3021-02-02  
 
Q: The NOI mentions that Ch. 88 Drainage of Lands knowledge and experience is needed although that is 

intended for drainage districts.  Perhaps that is a typo and you actually mean Ch. 87 Flood Control (with 
87.30 and 87.31 pertaining)? 
 

A: The intent is to have the consultant design the storm sewer for the project, complying with all of the state 
and local requirements. There is no mention of Ch. 88 in the NOI.    

 
SW02, 1670-00-32, 1674-00-02  
 
Q: Experience in structure design is the second item listed under the Consultant Requirements; however, the 

project description states that WisDOT Bureau of Structures will be doing the design work associated with 
the 2 bridges over the Baraboo River.  What structure design tasks is the consultant responsible for?  
 

A:  The consultant will be responsible for all design coordination requirements with the WisDOT Bureau of 
Structures designers. 

 
Q: The Consultant Requirements list knowledge and experience in the Section 106 process, but no Section 

106 document is listed under the deliverables.  Is the consultant responsible for providing archaeological 
and historical investigations and completing the Section 106 documentation? 
 

A:  As part of the environmental process the consultant will be responsible for all section 106 documentation 
including archaeological and historic documentation if the project is not included on the screening list. 
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Bureau of Traffic Operations 
 
BTO 02, 0697-30-XX 
 
Q: The solicitation states that firms NOT on WisDOT's Roster of Eligible Consultants may submit. Does this 

also include out-of-state firms? 
 

A: Yes 
 
Q: The Project Description identifies traffic data collection using MANUAL methods. Would the use of video 

data collection be permitted instead? 
 

A: The method for data collection will be identified in each work order depending on need.. Data collection 
method may include video data collection but that will be identified & must be agreed by WisDOT project 
manager during initial scoping of the project. .  
 

 
Bureau of Technical Services 
 
BTS 01, 0697-20-XX 
 
Q: Our firm is only able to provide a portion of the services described in the Project Description.  Are firms, 

like ours, that can only provide a portion of the services for the project encouraged to submit or does the 
WisDOT desire to contract only with firms that can provide all services for the project? 
 

A: Firms that can provide all services would be given a degree of preference.  However, WisDOT, in the 
past, has chosen several firms that can only provide a number of biological services needed. This choice 
is dependent on what they can provide and their location.   
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